

Monthly District 12 Assembly minutes for April 21st ,2024

Location:	Manchester~St Raphael's Church/Hybrid/ ID: 306 311 205 Passcode: district12
Date:	April 21, 2024
Attendance:	47 Total: 43 Voting 4 Non-Voting
In Person Voting:	Maura P. (DCM), Christine P. (Secretary), Mike C. (Treasurer), David W. (Technology Chair), Earl B. (Webmaster/GSR Fellow Travelers), Michelle S. (District Service Chair), Vinnie G. (Helpline Chair), Andrew T. (Functions Chair), Mark G. (Grapevine/Literature), Karl T. (Corrections), Melissa R. (Registrar), Alyssa W. (PI/CPC), John O. (LCM), Nate W. (LCM), Miranda Z. (LCM), Rachael T. (LCM), David D. (Young People's Liaison), Lisi (GSR Back to Basics), Karyn O. (GSR Ladies Reflection), Susanna W. (GSR Noontime Gr.), Amy S. (GSR No Name Gr), Laura S. (GSR Goffstown We Understand Gr), Lou F. (GSR Grapevine), Bob D. (GSR Hard Hat), Stacia B. (GSR Happy Hr West), Cynthia P. (GSR Queen City Gr), Chris P. (GSR Young at Heart), Lee P. (GSR Bedford Beginners), Jenna M. (GSR Sunday Serenity), Scott M. (GSR Joy of Living), David S. (GSR Saturday Solutions), Marquis H. (GSR Rise & Shine Online), Justin G. (GSR Manchester Original), Darcy W. (GSR Monday Night Beginners), Christine F. (GSR Hooksett Woman's BBSS), Dana D. (GSR Joy of Living), Louie F. (GSR Manchester Young People), Kyle F. (GSR Primary Purpose), Ron F. (GSR Step 11), Keith H. (GSR Happy Hr East)
Online Voting:	Allison G. (Treatment Chair), Timmy (GSR Zoomigos), Betsy B. (GSR Saturday Solution Zoomers), Michelle F. (GSR FLOD)
Non-Voting:	Jim M. (Alt DCM), Trina (ALT GSR Zoomigos), Kate-Lin D. (Coffee Maker), Kevin R. NYSPAA Area Chair

Meeting Opening:	Jim M. opened the meeting at 6:00pm with a moment of silence followed by the Serenity Prayer. Lou F. read the AA preamble. Jenna read tradition 4, Marquis read concept 4, & David read step 4. The meeting was called to order & the roll was verified. Motion to accept March minutes by Miranda Z., seconded by Vinnie G. Motion to accept March treasurer report by Louie F., seconded by Laura S., March treasurer's report accepted.
DCM: Maura P. <i>district12dcm@gmail.com</i>	Hopes to see all Saturday April 27 th at the Service Workshop.
AltDCM: Jim M. <i>district12altdcm@gmail.com</i>	I wanted to thank all those who participated in the workshop committee; Christine, Maura, Mark, Miranda, Katelin, John, Lou, & myself. We have been working very hard and hope to have a great turnout and successful Workshop on Service. Want to thank Dave are Tech Chair for hanging in there and getting zoom up and running for everyone. Nice job Dave and Earl and Mike are Treasurer/zoom expert. Thank you all for the great attendance and the much-needed enthusiasm once again in the best district in NH. (District 12)
Secretary: Christine P. <i>district12secretary@gmail.com</i>	Announced more in detail the upcoming workshop. The importance of the sign-up sheet. Newer members contacting me to get on the email group.
Treasurer: Mike C. <i>district12treasurer@gmail.com</i>	See attached report.
District Services: Michelle S. <i>district12districtservices@gmail.com</i>	The District Services Committee will meet on Sunday, May 19 at 5 pm, an hour before the District 12 meeting, at Saint Raphael's for the purposes of reviewing the proposed changes to the District 12 Service Manual.
Registrar: Melissa R. <i>district12registrar@gmail.com</i>	Any new GSRs, or service positions, please make sure Melissa has all your info. (Name, address, phone, email – all confidential) If there are any changes to your meetings (time, location, type, etc.) please let Melissa know & also submit a Group Change Form, found on the NHAA website. https://nhaa.net/service-tools/group-change-form/ Meeting lists were provided.
LCM'S:	Welcome new LCM, Rachael T. Nothing new to report.

Search:	Open.
Functions: Andrew T. <i>District12functions@gmail.com</i>	Congratulations Andrew & Rachael on baby Austin! Andrew will be looking to form a functions committee soon.
Treatment: Allison G. <i>district12treatment@gmail.com</i>	Commitment dates currently needed for Farnum are as follows: 1 st Mon, 3 rd Tues, 4 th Saturday, all co-ed 3 rd Tues Women If you're group would be interested in taking one of these days, please let me know! Thanks In service, Allison 603-391-9468
Helpline: Vinnie G. <i>district12hotline@gmail.com</i>	Nothing to report.
Coffee Maker: Kate-Lin D.	Thank you for the delicious goodies
PI/CPC: <i>District12picpc@gmail.com</i>	Congratulations Alyssa M.!
Technology: David W. <i>district12technology@gmail.com</i>	Hybird was up & running! Thank you, David, & all those who helped get this going ☺ If any officer/committee members are having issues with their emails, reach out to David
Alcathon: Justin G <i>district12alcathon@gmail.com.</i>	Nothing to report.
Young People's Liaison: David D. <i>Ddamour2004@gmail.com</i>	Congratulations David D.!

Corrections: Karl T. <i>district12corrections@gmail.com</i>	I am pleased to report much positive news this month. First, the Living Sober Program, formally known as ACT, is up and running smoothly. It is reported that the participants are on time and prepared. Secondly, the Corrections Staff has improved greatly at getting the volunteers in a timely manner and getting them to their assigned areas to conduct meetings and programs. Interest in the AA message seems to be increasing. Sadly, we are losing one of our most dedicated volunteers due to her upcoming relocation. Cynthia P. will bring her last meeting to the ladies at Valley St, later this month. We extend our heartfelt Thank You for All of your service to District 12 and wish the Very Best Wishes for your future.
---	--

	<p>In conclusion, I will be monitoring the Jail activity and working with the Facility Staff to bring the AA message to the inmates. Sincerely, Karl</p>
<p>GSR Reports:</p>	<p>~Bob D. (GSR Hard Hat) Thursday 4/25 Anniversary @ Faith Bridge Church on Milford St. Manchester, from 7:15pm-8:15. Cake & ice cream, 2 speakers ~Lou F. (GSR Heard it thru the Grapevine) Looking for new or used Grapevine magazines. Meeting is located at 695 Mast Rd, Manchester, Tuesdays 7-8pm ~Manchester Young People BB Meeting, Wednesday evenings from 7:30-8:30pm needs some experienced members, in need of support. ~Cynthia P. (GSR Queen City Gr) is relocating to Florida at the end of May, she will be dearly missed. ~Lee P. (GSR Bedford Beginners Mtg) started back up on Sunday's Bedford Hills Nursing Home, location is 30 Colby Ct, Bedford NH from 4-5pm.</p>
<p>Announcements:</p>	<p>Kevin Area43 NYSCPAA chair joined our meeting.</p> <p>The following are upcoming Area 43 assemblies:</p> <p>Post conference: May 18th, Journey Church North Conway/Hybrid Aug 24, Location TBD/Hybrid Nov 23, Location TBD/Hybrid</p>
<p>Unfinished Business:</p>	<p>Alyssa M. stood, qualified for PI/CPC Larry M. stood, qualified for Search David D. stood, qualified for Young People's liaison Rachael T. stood qualified for LCM</p> <p>Open District Positions: *Asst Treasurer *Workshops & Forums-No One stood *Voice Within-No One stood *Publishing-No One stood *Records & Archives-No One stood</p>

New Business:

Maura made a proposal to increase the District Services fund up to \$175 for the year.

Lee P. made a motion
Seconded by Louie
Motion passed unanimously

Meeting Closure:

Meeting ended with the responsibility statement at 7:14pm.

Super Grateful for each one of you ☺

Next district meeting is Sunday May 19th, 2024.

The year ahead are our following district12 business meetings.

June 23rd October 20th

July 21st November 17th

August 18th December 15th

September 21st

Yours in service,
Christine P.
District12 Secretary